Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 19, 2021

Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by President Amy Coe in the Spartan Center Community Room on Monday, July 19, 2021, at 6:02 PM.

Roll Call

Present:	Amy Coe, Daneille Rhodes, Heather Stiffler, Linda Erwin, Jennifer Lycos (arrived 6:03 PM), William Moran
Absent:	Amanda Barbour
Administration Present:	Andrew Smith

Approval of Agenda

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular Board of Education meeting being held on today's date, Monday, July 19, 2021, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Routine Items – Consent Agenda

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

<u>Reports</u>

Mr. Smith reported the football sprinkler system is out of commission. Myers Plumbing is working on the AC unit that failed during the power outage. Additional signage has been created to promote enrollment in the district. A communication about the bond refinance will be shared with the community. The district plans to utilize donations to acquire a digital marquee for announcements.

Communications and Petitions

None

Action Items

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the Elementary Handbook for 2021-22 as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Mr. Moran seconded a motion to approve the Secondary Handbook for 2021-22 as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Stiffler moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve the hiring of Katie Petty through ATI. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the contract for Joshua DePue as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe - Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the hiring of Betsy Kulas as a special education teacher for 2021-22 as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe - Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Questions or comments from the audience

Ms. Sara Larson and Ms. Karen Wooldridge shared their thoughts about current national trends in teaching and bullying in the classroom.

Questions or comments from the board

Ms. Coe mentioned the August work session would begin at 7:30 PM to accommodate those who wish to attend the picnic and open house.

Adjournment

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Stiffler seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Stiffler - Y; Erwin – Y; Lycos – Y; Moran - Y. Motion passed 6-0. The board adjourned the meeting at 6:24 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Stiffler Webberville Board of Education Secretary